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Memorandum 
 
Date:   January 4, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2023120557 

727 S. Grand Project 
                                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: _727 S Grand IS 

with appendices. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
January 4, 2024 
 
 
Meng Heu 
Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street 
Sacramento, CA 94814 
 
 
Re: 727 S Grand Project 
 SCH: 2023120557 
 
 
Ms. Heu, 
 
For the 727 S Grand Project, SCH 2023120557, please replace the existing document: 727 S 
Grand IS with appendices, with an updated/correct version. This correct version is attached to 
the email along with this request. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me at james.harris@lacity.org, 213-
978-1241. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jim Harris 
City Planner 
Department of City Planning – Major Projects 
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